

**Cyngor Cymuned  
Glyn Tarell  
Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting of Glyn Tarell Community Council held at Libanus Chapel on 19th December 2017 at 7.00 p.m.

**Present:** Cllrs. P Cravos, C Hyde, C Baker, P Hill, E Harris, R Harris  
L Fitzpatrick

**Apologies:** Cllr. H Morgan

**2017/114 Minutes**

The minutes were passed as a true record proposed by Cllr. Cravos and seconded by Cllr. Baker

**2017/115 Declaration of Interest**

Nothing to report

**2017/116 County Borough Council**

- a. Cllr. Fitzpatrick has written to Welsh Minister Ken Skates regarding the speed limit in Libanus and Llanspyddid.
- b. The recycling bins for the disabled were not collected in Llanspyddid recently.
- c. Cllr. Fitzpatrick asked whether the grit bins need filling. There is not enough grit put out in either areas, some bins have not been filled at all. Cllr. Baker reported that the gritter could not get up the hill near the pub as there were too many cars parked there.
- d. Flooding in Llanspyddid - nothing to report at present.
- e. Cllr. Baker asked when the new car park is being started at Storey Arms. Possible in March. Powys CC will be speaking to the police commissioner regarding the £5.00 charge for parking as visitors may still park on the side of the road not to pay the charge.
- f. Cllr. Fitzpatrick asked the community council's view on roadside memorials. This will be put of the agenda next month.
- g. A residents asked Cllr. Fitzpatrick to investigate what would happen if a tree comes down on the broadband line at the mountain centre, who would be responsible.

**2017/117 Matters Arising**

- a. Llanspyddid Church Feasibility Study – Cllr. Hill reported that the committee had tried to obtain 3 quotes. Cllr. Hill will contact Mr Welch to inform him of the community council's decision to donate £1000.00 towards the cost of the feasibility study.

**2017/118****Correspondence**

Nothing to report

**2017/119****Independent Remuneration Panel**

Mrs Powell presented a report from the Independent Remuneration Panel regarding expenses that can be claimed by community councillors. There were 5 proposals that need to be agreed at the A.G.M. in May but the £150.00 allowance per councillor will need to be taken into account when producing the cashflow for the precept next month. (Regardless of whether the councillor chooses to accept the payment).

Also a Chairman'n allowance for expenses e.g. phone calls etc. needs to be agreed, Cllr. Hyde proposed £100.00 which was seconded by Cllr. Cravos and agreed by all.

**2017/120****Planning**

No planning received.

**2017/121****Accounts**Payments

Wages and Tax	£150.00
---------------	---------

Account Balances

Treasurers Account	£10,776.02
Business Bank Instant	£84.92

**2017/122****Members Verbal Reports**

- a. It was reported that Powys CC refused to attend to 2 broken boilers in council bungalows at Llanspyddid recently.
- b. Cllr. Cravos has not been able to remove the clamps on the rugby posts yet.
- c. Cllr. Baker asked if the local W.I. branch could have a demonstration of the defibrillator. Cllr. Hill will arrange this.

The next meeting will be held at Libanus Chapel on Tuesday 16th January 2018 at 7.00 p.m.

This concluded the meeting, which the Chairman duly closed.

Signed ..... Date.....

Chairman